From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

To: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)] SAJ: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ
Cc: KenCaraccia@bcpeabody.com

Subject: fw: RE: re: UMAM sampling areas

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 8:10:40 AM
Attachments: UNAM points May-16-11.kml

Good morning il -
Here are the sampling points that Jorge Coll was proposing ....

If you have any Qs please let me know. Once you get a chance to look at this info | woukld ask we
identify a moment to chat with Ken Carrachia, BCP, in Tampa to make sure we are all on the same

page.
Thanks

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

From: "Jorge L. Coll" <jlcoll@caribe.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 7:08 AM
To: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
Subject: RE: re: UMAM sampling areas

Hi Larry,

Please find attached the UMAM sampling points | suggested some time ago for team review. These are
located on the wetlands along the route. The idea

is that (as Danny suggested me this morning) you send them to [l Sampling points within the
CTNR are not included yet, given that | want

first to review the document Ernesto Diaz (DNER) sent to Danny yesterday.

Thanks,

Jorge

------- Original Message -------

From : LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com[mailto:l arryEvans@bcpeabody.com]

Sent : 5/16/2011 5:38:17 PM

To : jlcoll@caribe.net; kencaraccia@bcpeabody.com; jlcoll@caribe.net

Cc : daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com; yousevgr@yahoo.com; andrewgoetz@bcpeabody.com; I-
SANCHEZ@prepa.com

Subject : RE: re: UMAM sampling areas

Jorge -
Can we share these proposed sampling point locations with [N Bl is working with il to

identify similar points. Your experiencith o
the wetland areas might be useful to and he may utilize the points you are recommending.

email address (I believe) is
FOIA Exemption @usace.army.mil
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Also, can anyone send me the Google link to the file that allows us tozoom in on the pipeline
alignment? | lost the email | had that previously
provided th elink.

Thanks

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

From: "Jorge L. Coll"

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:28 PM

To: kencaraccia@bcpeabody.com, jlcoll@caribe.net
Subject: UMAM sampling areas

Hi Ken,

Please take a look at these sampling points | am suggesting for the UMAM. 1 took into consideration the
different wetland types, however, if a

wetland was too large and with no significant differences | only chose one location within it. Another
approach could be to locate UMAM sampling

points on those large wetlands at certain intervals.

There are 24 points, but more could be added if needed. | did not include river/canals crossings, given
that there will be no impacts, | am correct?

I am taking a look at Cano Tiburones to pre-select suitable areas for mitigation purposes.

Thanks,
Jorge





